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TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES

FROM: William T. Lichter, Village Manager

DATE: January 10, 2008 BOT Date: January 17, 2008

TITLE: Resolution Accepting the public water main, valves and fire hydrants constructed for

the Residences of Fountain Square Development at 845-855 E. 22" Street

SUBMITTED BY:  Department of Community Development

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

The Department of Community Development transmits for your consideration a proposed resolution
to accept the public water main, valves and fire hydrants constructed for the Residences of Fountain Square
Development at 845-855 E. 22" Street have been constructed substantially per plan and have passed all
required tests. The public water main does not include the service lines after the valve vaults. All public
improvements were designed, constructed and tested in conformance with Village requirements.
(DISTRICT #3)

Staff recommends approval of this resolution.

FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE:

The public improvements were constructed by the project owner at no cost to the Village.
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